Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

From: Woui, Shawnkaijye <Shawnkaijye.Wui@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 23 April 2018 4:08 PM

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Our ref.: 6853614451SG *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG18002331/Aua3 [ ACCIDENT ON
02/02/2018 INVOLVING VEHICLES GBD 1246G AND SKB 5113J]

Attachments: Fax7AG6E.TIF

Dear Thin Thin,

Please be informed that Oi has engaged Vision Law to submit claim.

Thanks and Regards,

Shawn Wui

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1959 | Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Shawnkaijye.Wui@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AIG
for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Wui, Shawnkaijye

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 1:33 PM

To: 'Thin Thin (LKKAuto)'

Cc: Admin A; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Our ref.: 6853614451SG *** | KK REF: CC6/AIG18002331/Aua3 [ ACCIDENT ON 02/02/2018 INVOLVING
VEHICLES GBD 1246G AND SKB 5113]]

Dear Thin Thin,

Please proceed as per your recommendation at BOLA 24c

Thanks and Regards,

Shawn Wui

AlIG

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
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by AlG
for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) [mailto:thinthin@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 10:00 AM

To: Wui, Shawnkaijye

Cc: Admin A; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Our ref.: 6853614451SG *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG18002331/Aua3 [ ACCIDENT ON 02/02/2018 INVOLVING
VEHICLES GBD 1246G AND SKB 5113]]

Your Ref: 6853614451SG
Our Ref: CC6/A1G18002331/Aua3

Dear Shawn,
ACCIDENT ON 02/02/2018 INVOLVING VEHICLES GBD 1246G AND SKB 5113)J
We refer to the below matter.

Please be inform that we have rejected TP claim. However, TP did not accept our rejection and they provide us accident
scene photo and accident location.

We have further clarify with our insured and he also confirm that he against the traffic flow.

We have reviewed both reports. Basing on available information, we are of the opinion that this case is fall under BOLA
24 (C) both vehicles should exercise caution as 1 vehicle is travelling against flow of traffic and the other is moving out of
parking lot / exiting from MSCP.

In view of the above, kindly let us have your further instruction.

Best Regards,

Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Wui, Shawnkaijye [mailto:Shawnkaijye.Wui@aig.com]
Sent: Thursday, 8 March 2018 3:10 PM
To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.com>




Cc: Jas Khine (LKKAuto) <jaskhine @lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
<Meikwan@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Our ref.: 6853614451SG *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG18002331/Aua3 [ ACCIDENT ON 02/02/2018 INVOLVING
VEHICLES GBD 1246G AND SKB 5113J]

Dear Thin Thin,

Please reject TP claim.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Wui, Shawnkaijye

Cc: Jas Khine (LKKAuto); Admin A; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Our ref.: 6853614451SG *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG18002331/Aua3 [ ACCIDENT ON 02/02/2018 INVOLVING
VEHICLES GBD 1246G AND SKB 5113]]

Importance: High

Your Ref: 6853614451SG
Our Ref: CC6/AIG18002331/Aua3

Dear Shawn,
ACCIDENT ON 02/02/2018 INVOLVING VEHICLES GBD 1246G AND SKB 5113)
We refer to the below matter.

Third Party reported that he was exiting out from MSCP and collided with our insured vehicle which was travelling along
the drive way. Please see attached TP’s statement.

Our Insured reported that he was driving along the drive way and TP exiting out from MSCP and collided onto his
vehicle. Please see attached Ol’s statement.



We did call Ol to verify the nature of accident. OID disputed on the liability and he mention that he was travelling
straight and TP coming out from MSCP and collided onto his vehicle.

We have reviewed both reports. Basing on available information, scenario from all involving parties, we are of the
opinion that our insured is not liable for the accident as traffic on main road has precedence and vehicle approaching
main road should exercise greater caution.

As such, we intend to reject the claim and kindly let us have your instruction / comments / approval please.

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

Sent: Friday, 9 February 2018 2:37 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@I|kkauto.com>; Jas Khine (LKKAuto) <jaskhine@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-

a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Our ref.: 6853614451SG *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG18002331/Aua3

Dear Mei kwan,

Noted and thanks.

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



From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, February 09, 2018 11:43 AM

To: Wui, Shawnkaijye

Cc: Thin Thin (LKKAuto); Jas Khine (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: Our ref.: 6853614451SG *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG18002331/Aua3

Hi Shawn,

Please refer to the TP’s addendum form enclosed.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Wui, Shawnkaijye [mailto:Shawnkaijye.Wui@aig.com]
Sent: Thursday, 8 February, 2018 3:45 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Our ref.: 6853614451SG

Hi Mei Kwan,
Yup, | understand TP want to pursue the claim.

However, for audit purposes, please help me to get TP to do addendum and change it back to claim against Third Party.

Thanks and Regards,

Shawn Wui

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

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

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 3:44 PM
To: Wui, Shawnkaijye




Cc: Admin A; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Our ref.: 6853614451SG

Dear Shawn,
TP still want to pursue TP claim.

TP repairer will provide us addendum form once receive from their client.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Wui, Shawnkaijye [mailto:Shawnkaijye.Wui@aig.com]

Sent: Thursday, 8 February, 2018 1:25 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Our ref.: 6853614451SG

Hi Mei Kwan,
TP do addendum and change to Reporting Only.

Please see the attachment.

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
Sent: Thursday, February 08, 2018 11:52 AM
To: Wui, Shawnkaijye



Cc: Admin A; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Our ref.: 6853614451SG

Dear Shawn,
We refer to the below email.

TP GIA report is indicated to claim “THIRD PARTY” in his GIA report.

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

nsured Policyholder

Yehlcle Particulars

surance Company

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

Sent: Thursday, 8 February, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Our ref.: 6853614451SG




Dear Sirs,
TP indicated “reporting only” in his GIA report.
Able to get the TP to do addendum?

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



